January 10, 1961

Olen F, Featherstone
Petroleum Building
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: State Well #10, Unit K,
Sec. 2-175-31E, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of forms C-10, amC-110 on
the above-captioned well, Before these forms can be approved,
it will be necessary for you to inform ths office whether or not

you own 100% of State Lease #10920, This must be done before
commingling of oil from wells number § ard10 can be approved.

Please take care of this as.soon as possible so thmt your
alloweble can be assigned.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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